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AGENDA LETTER

Clerk of the Board of Supervisors
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Santa Barbara, CA 93101
(805) 568-2240

Department Name:  Hyman Resources

Department No.: 064
For Agenda Of: 12/16/08
Placement: Administrative

Estimated Tme:
Continued Item:

If Yes, date from:
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TO: Board of Supervisors
FROM: Civil Service Commission Richard Solomon, Chairman
CEO/Human Resources Theresa Duer, Assistant Director, 568-2822

SUBJECT: Annual Report of the Civil Service Commission
County Counsel Concurrence Auditor-Controller Concurrence
As to form: Select_Concurrence As to form: Select_Concurrence

Other Concurrence: Select Other
As to form: Select_Concurrence

Recommended Actions:

That the Board of Supervisors receive and file the Annual Report of the Civil Service
Commission for Fiscal Year 2007 — 2008.

Background:

This report is submitted in accordance with Civil Service Rule 202c. In addition to the hearings
and investigations conducted this year, the Commission made recommendations to the Board
of Supervisors for a Civil Service rule change related to certification of Firefighters and
Firefighter Trainee applicants under Rule 804. Number of Names to be Certified.

Attachments:

Annual Report, 2007 — 2008 (Attendance and Expenditures)
Hearings (Appeals), Discrimination Complaints and Investigations
Civil Service Rule Revision (Summary of Activities)

Authored by: Nicci Plata, Commission Secretary

cc:

Civil Service Commissioners
Department Heads

Recognized Employee Organizations



